

**Levi D. Scott**

10510 Lauren Dr. Allendale, MI 49401

Cell: (616) 460-1521

[scottlev@mail.gvsu.edu](mailto:scottlev@mail.gvsu.edu)

I am an Integrated Science and Elementary Education major at Grand Valley State University. I have worked for eleven years at a local greenhouse and spent four years in the military. Throughout my life experiences I have found that I relate well to children and thoroughly enjoy expanding their knowledge on how fun science can be based on my own passion for the subject.

Employment History

**Appliance Distribution Inc.**

**Grand Rapids, MI**

*Navigator/Driver*

July 2012 – Present

While working for ADI, I navigate my driver to and from customers' houses for pick-up of appliances that are out-dated and in need of replacement with energy efficient models. Due to the trustworthy nature that I exhibited, my employer sent me on my first route after an uncharacteristically short training period. As this place of employment is fairly recent it exemplifies my ability to transition into something new and unfamiliar to me. As a driver I am responsible for driving to and from customers on our route for the day. I am also held responsible for getting the appliance out of the customers house in a manner that doesn't damage anything in the house or basement.

**Bloemenberg Growers Inc.**

**Allendale, MI**

Shipping & Receiving Clerk

July 1997 – present

At the greenhouse I tend to the plants by watering, trimming, and preparing them for Bloemenberg's standards for shipping. Occasionally, I will be put in charge of a crew of 4-5 personnel and held responsible for their quality of work while the owners are tending to the business aspect of the greenhouse. From this opportunity I was able to develop confidence in my own leadership skills. The length of time I have been employed at Bloemenberg Growers Inc. and the energy I bring to the work place illustrates my ability to commit to something long term and enjoy it at the same time.

**United States Navy**

**Norfolk, VA**

Storekeeper (SK)

July 2005 – July 2009

As a storekeeper in the USN, I managed 4-6 storerooms by keeping them clean, making sure the rooms are up to fire code, as well as inventory and location audits. I also issued vital maintenance parts out to the whole command of 6,000 personnel. From this opportunity I was able to develop my communication skills as well as my organizational skills.

Education

**Grand Valley State University**

Integrated Science, Elementary Education

**Grand Rapids Community College**

*Undeclared*

**Lake Superior State University**

*Nursing*

**Allendale High School**

*General Study*

References

- Corey Stickney  
Relationship: Friend of the Family  
Cell: (616) 893-4871
- Jeremy DeGroot  
Relationship: Family Friend/Current Employer  
Cell: (616) 885-4165

**Allendale, MI**

August 2011 – present

**Grand Rapids, MI**

August 2009 – April 2011

**Sault Ste. Marie, MI**

August 2003 – April 2004

**Allendale, MI**

August 1999 – May 2003